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COUNTY OF NASSAU
POLITICAL CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION DISCLOSURE FORM

1. Has the vendor or any corporate officers of the vendor provided campaign contributions pursuant to the New York
State Election Law in (a) the period beginning April 1, 2016 and ending on the date of this disclosure, or (b}, beginning
April 1, 2018, the period beginning two years prior to the date of this disclosure and ending on the date of this
disclosure, to the campaign committees of any of the following Nassau County elected officials or to the campaign
committees of any candidates for any of the following Nassau County elected offices: the County Executive, the County
Clerk, the Comptroller, the District Attorney, or any County Legislator?

YES | [NO | X | Ifyes, to what campaign committee?

2. VERIFICATION: This section must be signed by a principal of the consultant, contractor or Yendor authorized as a
signatory of the firm for the purpose of executing Contracts.

The undersigned affirms and so swears that he/she has read and understood the foregoing statements and they are, to
his/her knowledge, true and accurate.

The undersigned further certifies and affirms that the coniribution(s) {o the campaign committees identified above were
made freely and without duress. threat or any promise of a governmental benefit or in exchange for any benefit or
remuneration.

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Richard K. Zuckerman [RKZ@LAMBBARNOSKY.COM]

Dated: 04/23/2022 11:37:26 AM Vendor: Lamb & Barnosky, LLP

Title: Partner
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Business History Form

The contract shall be awarded to the responsible proposer who, at the discretion of the County, taking into
consideration the reliability of the proposer and the capacity of the proposer to perform the services required by the
County, offers the bast value to the County and who will best promote the public interest.

In addition to the submission of proposals, each proposer shall complete and submit this questionnaire. The
questionnaire shall be filled out by the owner of a sole proprietorship or by an authorized representative of the firm,
corporation or partnership submitting the Proposal.

NOTE: All questions require a response, even if response is "none” or "not-applicable.” No blanks.

(USE ADDITIONAL SHEETS IF NECESSARY TO FULLY ANSWER THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS).

Date: 04/27/2022

1) Proposer's Legal Name: Lamb & Barnosky, LLP

2) Address of Place of Business: 534 Broadhollow Road, Suite 210
City: Melville State/Province/Territory: NY Zip/Postal Code: 11747
Country: US

3) Mailing Address (if different):

City: State/Province/Territory: Zip/Postal Code:

Country:

Phone: o

Does the business own or rent its facilities? Rent If other, please provide details:

4) Dun and Bradstreet number:  N/A

5) Federal 1.D. Number: 41-2060301

8) The proposeris a:  Partnership (Describe)

7) Does this business share office space, staff, or equipment expenses with any other business?
YES | | NO | X | If yes, please provide details:

8) Does this business control one or more other businesses?
YES | | NO | X | If yes, please provide details:

9) Does this business have one or more affiliates, and/or is it a subsidiary of, or controlled by, any other business?
YES | | NO | X | Ifyes, please provide details:
I
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10}  Has the proposer ever had a bond or surety cancelied or forfeited, or a contract with Nassau County or any
other government entity terminated?
YES | | NO | X | Ifyes, state the name of bonding agency, (if a bond), date, amount of bond
and reason for such cancellation or forfeiture: or details regarding the termination (if a contract).

11)  Has the proposer, during the past seven years, been declared bankrupt?
YES | | NO | X | Ifyes, state date, court jurisdiction, amount of liabilities and amount of assets

12)  In the past five years, has this business and/or any of its owners and/or officers andfor any affiliated business,
been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local
prosecuting or investigative agency? And/or, in the past 5 years, have any owner and/or officer of any affiliated
business been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or
local prosecuting or investigative agency, where such investigation was related to activities performed at, for, or
on behalf of an affiliated business.

YES | I NO [ X | If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the
circumstances and corrective action taken.

13) Inthe past 5 years, has this business and/or any of its owners and/or officers and/or any affiliated business
been the subject of an investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state and
tocal regulatory agencies? And/or, in the past 5 years, has any owner and/or officer of an affiliated business
been the subject of an investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state and
local regulatory agencies, for matters pertaining to that individual's position at or relationship to an affiliated
business.

YES | | NO | X | I yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the
circumstances and corrective action taken.

14)  Has any current or former director, owner or officer or managerial employee of this business had, either before
or during such person's employment, or since such employment if the charges pertained to events that
allegedily occurred during the time of employment by the submitting business, and allegedly related to the
conduct of that business:

a) Any felony charge pending?
YES | | NO | X | If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the
circumstances and corrective action taken.

b) Any misdemeanor charge pending?
YES | | NO | X | If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the

circumstances and corrective action taken.

¢) In the past 10 years, you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony and/or any other crime, an
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element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related to the conduct of business?
YES | | NO | X | Ifyes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the
circumstanceas and corrective action taken.

d) In the past 5 years, been convicted, after frial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
YES | | NO [ X | Ifyes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the
circumstances and corrective action taken.

e} In the past 5 years, been found in violation of any administrative, statutory, or regulatory provisions?
YES | | NO | X | If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the
circumstances and corrective action taken.

15) Inthe past (5) years, has this business or any of its owners or officers, or any other affiliated business had any
sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect to any professional license
held?

YES | | NO | X | Ifyes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the
circumstances and corrective action taken.

16)  For the past (5) tax years, has this business failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable
federal, state or tocal taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer charges?
YES | | NO | X | If yes, provide details for each such year. Provide a detailed response to all
questions checked 'YES'. If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the
guestionnaire.

17 Conflict of Interest:
a) Please disclose any conflicts of interest as outlined below. NOTE: If ho conflicts exist, please expressly
state "No conflict exists.”
(i) Any material financial relationships that your firm or any firm employee has that may create a confiict
of interest or the appearance of a conflict of interest in acting on behalf of Nassau County.

| No conflict exists

(i) Any family relationship that any employee of your firm has with any County public servant that may
create a conflict of interest or the appearance of a conflict of interest in acting on behalf of Nassau
County.

[ None

(ii) Any other matter that your firm believes may create a conftict of interest or the appearance of a
conflict of interest in acting on behalf of Nassau County.

1. Partner Sharon Berlin is the wife of Jeremy Scileppi, Esqg. who is now retired from working at the
County Attorney's Office.
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2. Office Manager Jeanne Stringer is the sister-in-law of Fire Marshal Robert Chermow.
3. Partner Lauren Schnitzer is the daughter-in-law of Shelley November who is a Nassau County
Municipal Representative (CPSE division).

b) Please describe any procedures your firm has, or would adopt, to assure the County that a conflict of
interest would not exist for your firm in the future.

Before taking on any new client or matter, we run a "conflicts check" to ensure that none exist. In the
rare event that one occurs, and it is waivable, we seek each party's consent. Where it is not waivable,
we decline the representation. While client conflicts are an inevitable possibility for any outside counsel,
we do not currently anticipate any conflicts between the County and our other clients.

A. Include a resume or detailed description of the Proposer's professional qualifications, demonstrating extensive
experience in your profession. Any prior similar experiences, and the results of these experiences, must be
identified.

Have you previously uploaded the below information under in the Document Vault?
YES INO | X ]

is the proposer an individual?
YES | NO | X | Should the proposer be other than an individual, the Proposal MUST include:

i) Date of formation;

10/01/2002 m |

i) Name, addresses, and position of alf persons having a financial interest in the company, including
shareholders, members, general or limited partner. If none, explain.

Eugene R. Barnosky 23.31%
Richard K. Zuckerman 23.30%
Jeffrey A. Zankel 20.43%
Sharon N. Berin 19.46%
Alyson Mathews 13.50%

No individuals with a financial interest in the company have been attached..

iy Name, address and position of all officers and directors of the company. If none, explain.

[ None

No officers and directors from this company have been aftached.

iv) ‘ State of incorporation {if applicable); ]
NY

v) ‘ The number of employees in the firm; e l
36
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vi) Annual revenue of firm;
| 8200000 L

vii) Summary of relevant accomplishments
Please refer to our successful submission to the County for labor counsel services and subsequent
mini-RFQs

viii) Copies of all state and local licenses and permits.

B. Indicate number of years in business. |
| 20

C. Provide any other information which would be appropriate and helpful in determining the Proposer's capacity
and reliability to perform these services.
| Please refer to our successful submission to the County for tabor counsel services and subsequent mini-RFQs |

D. Provide names and addresses for no fewer than three references for whom the Proposer has provided similar
services or who are qualified to evaluate the Proposer's capability to perform this work.

Company County of Suffolk

Contact Person Dennis Cohen, Esq., County Attorney

Address 100 Veterans Memorial Highway, H. Lee Dennison Bidg, 12th FI.

City Hauppauge B State/Province/Territory ~ NY o
Country Us

Telephone {631) 853-5787

Fax #

E-Mail Address Dennis.Cohen@suffolkcountyny.gov

Company Town of Scuthold

Contact Person _Scott Russell, Supervisor

Address 53095 Main Rd., P.O. Box 1179 o

City Southold State/Province/Territory  NY

Country us o
Tetephone (631) 765-1889 -
Fax #

E-Mail Address _scott.russell@town.southold.ny.us

Company County of Nassau

Contact Person Jose Lopez

Address 1 West St. -

City Mineola State/Province/Territory  NY
Country us

Telephone {516) 571-3074 )

Fax #

E-Mail Address jlopez@nassaucountyny.gov
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I, | Richard K. Zuckerman |, hereby acknowledge that a materially false statement
willfully or fraudulently made in connection with this form may result in rendering the submitting business entity and/or
any affiliated entities non-responsible, and, in addition, may subject me to criminal charges.

I, | Richard K. Zuckerman | , hereby certify that | have read and understand all the
items contained in this form; that | supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my
knowledge, information and belief; that | will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring after
the submission of this form; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge, information
and belief. | understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this form as additional inducement to
enter into a contract with the submitting business entity.

CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE
WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON
MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

Name of submitting business: Lamb & Barnosky, LLP

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Richard K. Zuckerman [RKZ@LAMBBARNQSKY.COM]

Partner

Title
04/27/2022 11:06:10 AM

Date
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PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All questions on these questionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuals who hold a ten percent
(10%) or greater ownership interest in the proposer. Answers typewritten or printed in ink. If you need more space to
answer any question, make as many photocopies of the appropriate page(s) as necessary and attach them to the
questionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO SUBMIT A COMPLETE
TIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT Y ID OR PROPOSAL WILL BE REJECTE NON-RESPONSIV

AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD

1. Principal Name: Alyson Mathews

Date of birth: 01/24/1979

Home address: 1500 Washington Avenue

City: West Islip State/Province/Territory: NY Zip/Postal Code: 11795
Country: us

Business Address: 534 Broadhollow Road, Suite 210
City: Melville State/Province/Territory:  NY Zip/Postal Code: 11747
Country us

Telephone: 631-694-2300

Other present address(es):
City: State/Province/Territory: Zip/Postal Code:
Country:

Telephone:

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

2. Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)
President Treasurer
Chairman of Board Shareholder
Chief Exec. Officer Secretary
Chief Financial Officer Parther 01/01/2013
Vice President
(Other)
3. Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?
YES X NO If Yes, provide details.
| 13.5%
4. Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any other type of

contribution made in whole or in part between you and the business submitting the questionnaire?

YES X |NO If Yes, provide details.

| Personal guarantee on pension loans and office lease.

5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or notfor-profit organization
other than the one submiiting the questionnaire?

YES NO X If Yes, provide details.
| 0
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6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in Section 5 in the past
3 years while you were a principal owner or officer?

YES NO X | If Yes, provide details.

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by operation of law, or as a
result of any action taken by a government agency. Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". If you
need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7. In the past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit organizations listed in Section 5
in which you have been a principal owner or officer:
a. Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that agency?
YES S NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any coniract, and/or had any contracts
cancelled for cause?
YES [ |NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

c. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract, including, but not
limited to, failure to meet pre-qualification standards?
YES [ |NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action

taken.
|
d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it; and/or is any action
pending that could formally debar or otherwise affect such business's ability to bid or propose on
contract?
YES [ |NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
|
8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a bankruptcy petition and/or

been the subject of involuntary bankruptcy proceedings during the past 7 years, and/or for any portion of the
last 7 year period, been in a state of bankruptcy as a result of bankruptcy proceedings initiated more than 7
years ago and/or is any such business now the subject of any pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever
initiated?
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YES [ |NO If 'Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed response to
all questions check "Yes". If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attached it to the
guestionnaire.)

9.

a. Is there any felony charge pending against you?

YES NO X | If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
I

b. Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you?

YES NO [ X ] Ifyes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
|

C. Is there any administrative charge pending against you?

YES |j NO - If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
!

d. In the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or of any other crime,
an element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related to the conduct of
business? Y
YES | |NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

|

e. In the past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?

YES NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and cotrective action
taken.
|

f. In the past 5 vears, have you been found in violation of any adminisirative or statutory charges?
YES NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

|
10. In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5 years, have you

been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local
prosecuting or investigative agency and/or the subject of an investigation where such investigation was related
to activities performed af, for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated business listed
in response to Question 57
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YES f NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.
| |

11. tn addition to the information provided, in the past 5§ years has any business or organization listed in response
to Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation and/or any other
type of investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state, and local regulatory
agencies while you were a principal owner or officer?

YES NO X | If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

12. In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in response to Question 5
had any sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect ta any professional
license held?

YES | NO X | If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.
| |

13. For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable federal,
state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer charges?
YES NQ X | Hyes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.
[ |
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l, [ Alyson Mathews | , hereby acknowledge that a materially false statement
willfully or fraudulently made in connection with this form may result in rendering the submitting business entity and/or
any affiliated entities non-responsible, and, in addition, may subject me to criminal charges.

I, | Alyson Mathews |, hereby certify that | have read and understand all the
items contained in this form; that | supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my
knowledge, information and belief; that | will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring
after the submission of this form; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge,
information and belief. | understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this form as additional
inducement to enter into a contract with the submitting business entity.

CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE
WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON
MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

Lamb & Barnosky, LLP

Name of submitting business

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Alyson Mathews [AM@LAMBBARNOSKY.COM]

Partner

Title

03/22/2022 09:31:40 AM

Date
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PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All questions on these questionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuals who hold a ten percent
(10%) or greater ownership interest in the proposer. Answers typewritten or printed in ink. If you need more space to
answer any question, make as many photocopies of the appropriate page(s) as necessary and attach them to the
guestionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO SUBMIT A COMPLETE

ESTI IRE MAY MEAN THAT Y BID OR PROPOSAL WILL BE REJECTED AS NON- PONSIVE
AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD

1. Principal Name: Eugene R. Barnosky

Date of birth: 06/30/1953

Home address: 5 Dalton Court

City; South Huntington State/Province/Territory; NY Zip/Postal Code: 11746
Country: us

Business Address: 534 Broadhollow Road, Suite 210

City: Melville State/Province/Territory:  NY Zip/Postal Code: 11747
Country US

Telephone: 631-694-2300

Other present address(es):
City: Melville State/Province/Territory: NY Zip/Postal Code: 11747
Country: Us

Telephone: 6316242300

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

2. Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)
President Treasurer
Chairman of Board Shareholder
Chief Exec. Officer Secretary
Chief Financial Officer Partner 01/01/1987
Vice President
{Other)
3. Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the guestionnaire?
YES I X [ NO If Yes, provide details.
| 20.82%
4. Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any other type of

contribution made in whole or in part between you and the business submitting the questionnaire?

YES X | NO If Yes, provide details.

| Personal guarantee on pension loans and office lease.

5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or notfor-profit organization
other than the one submitting the questionnaire?

YES NO X If Yes, provide details.
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6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in Section 5 in the past
3 years while you were a principal owner or officer?

YES l NO X If Yes, provide details.

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by operation of law, or as a
result of any action taken by a government agency. Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". If you
need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7. In the past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit organizations listed in Section 5
in which you have been a principal owner or officer:
a. Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that agency?
YES [ |NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any contracts
cancelled for cause?
YES | |NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

c. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract, including, but not
limited to, failure to meet pre-qualification standards?
YES [ |NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action

taken.
|
d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it; and/or is any action
pending that could formally debar or otherwise affect such business's ability to bid or propose on
confract?
YES [ |NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
|
8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a bankruptcy petition and/or

been the subject of involuntary bankruptcy proceedings during the past 7 years, and/or for any portion of the
last 7 year pericd, been in a state of bankruptcy as a result of bankruptcy proceedings initiated more than 7
years ago and/or is any such business now the subject of any pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever
initiated?
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YES [ |NO If 'Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed response to
all questions check "Yes". If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attached it to the
questionnaire.)

9.
a. Is there any felony charge pending against you?
YES NO X | If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
| taken.
b. Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you?
YES NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
J
C. Is there any administrative charge pending against you?
YES NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
l
d. In the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or of any other crime,
an element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related to the conduct of
business? Y
YES | |NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
|
e. In the past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
YES NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
|
f. In the past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or statutory charges?
YES NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
|
10. In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5 years, have you

been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or & civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local
prosecuting or investigative agency and/or the subject of an investigation where such investigation was related
to activities performed at, for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated business listed
in response to Question 57
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YES l NO X | Kyes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.
| |

11. In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization listed in response
to Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation andfor a civil anti-trust investigation and/or any other
type of investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state, and local regulatory
agencies while you were a principal owner or officer?

YES ] NO X | If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

12. In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in response to Question 5
had any sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect to any professional
license held?

YES NO X | If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

I |

13. For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable federal,
state or Jocal taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer charges?
YES NO X | It yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.
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I, | Eugene R. Barnosky | . hereby acknowledge that a materially false statement
willfully or fraudutently made in connection with this form may result in rendering the submitting business entity and/or
any affiliated entities non-responsible, and, in addition, may subject me to criminal charges.

[, | Eugene R. Barnosky | . hereby cerlify that | have read and understand all the
items contained in this form; that | supptied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my
knowledge, information and belief; that | will netify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring
after the submission of this form; and that all information supplied by me is true fo the best of my knowledge,
information and belief. 1 understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this form as additional
inducement to enter into a contract with the submitting business entity.

CERTIFICATION

AMATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE
WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON
MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

Lamb & Barnosky, LLP

Name of submitting business

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Eugene R. Barnosky [ERB@LAMBBARNOSKY.COM]

Partner

Title

06/07/2022 04:09:20 PM

Date
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PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All questions on these questionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuals who hold a ten percent
(10%) or greater ownership interest in the proposer. Answers typewritten or printed in ink. If you need more space to
answer any question, make as many photocopies of the appropriate page(s) as necessary and attach them to the
gquestionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO SUBMIT A COMPLETE
UESTIONNAIRE MAY ME AT YOUR BID OR PROP ILL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE
AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD

1. Principal Name: Jeffrey Zankel

Date of birth: 03/05/1952

Home address: 9 Schooner Lane

City: Port Washington State/Province/Territory:  NY Zip/Postal Code: 11050
Country: Us

Business Address: Lamb & Barnosky, LLP

City: Melville State/Province/Territory: NY Zip/Postal Code; 11747
Country USs

Telephone: 631-694-2300

Other present address(es):
City: Port Washington State/Province/Territory: Zip/Postal Code:
Country:

Telephone:

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

2. Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)
President Treasurer
Chairman of Board Shareholder
Chief Exec. Officer Secretary
Chief Financial Officer Partner 10/01/2002
Vice President
(Other)

3. Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?

YES X NO If Yes, provide detalls.

| 20.43% Equity Partner Intererst

4., Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any other type of
contribution made in whole or in part between you and the business submitting the questionnaire?

YES X | NO If Yes, provide details.

| Guaranty of office lease; several guarantee of loan with Dime Bank

5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or notfor-profit organization
other than the one submitting the questionnaire?

YES X NO If Yes, provide details.

l Bradley Zankel Foundation, Inc.
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6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in Section 5 in the past
3 years while you were a principal owner or officer?

YES NO X If Yes, provide details.

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by operation of law, or as a
result of any action taken by a government agency. Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". If you
need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7. In the past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit organizations listed in Section 5
in which you have been a principal owner or officer:
a. Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that agency?
YES |:1 NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
faken.

b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, andfor had any contracts
cancelled for cause?
YES [ |NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action

taken.

c. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract, including, but not
limited to, failure o meet pre-gualification standards?
YES [:| NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action

taken.
|
d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it; and/or is any action

pending that could formally debar or otherwise affect such business's ability to bid or propose on
confract?
YES [ |NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a bankruptcy petition and/or

been the subject of involuntary bankruptcy proceedings during the past 7 years, and/or for any portion of the
last 7 year period, been in a state of bankruptcy as a result of bankruptcy proceedings initiated more than 7
years ago andfor is any such business now the subject of any pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever
initiated?
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YES [ |NO It 'Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed response to
all questions check "Yes". If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attached it to the
guestionnaire.)

9.
a. Is there any felony charge pending against you?
YES NO X | lf yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
| taken.
b. Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you?
YES NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
|
C. Is there any administrative charge pending against you?
YES |j NO - If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
|
d. In the past 10 years, have you heen convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or of any other crime,
an element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related to the conduct of
business? Y
YES [ |NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
|
e. In the past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
YES NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
I
f. In the past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or statutory charges?
YES NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
|
10. In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5 years, have you

been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local
prosecuting or investigative agency and/or the subject of an investigation where such investigation was related
to activities performed at, for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated business listed
in response to Question 57
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11.

12.

13.

YES INO [ X | Ifyes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization listed in response

to Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation and/or any other
type of investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state, and local regulatory
agencies while you were a principal owner or officer?

YES NO X | If yes, pravide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

)

In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in response to Question 5
had any sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect to any professional
license held?

YES NO X | If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable federal,
state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer charges?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.
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, | Jeffrey Zankel | . hereby acknowledge thal a materially false statement
willfully or fraudulently made in connection with this form may result in rendering the submitting business entity and/or
any affiliated entities non-responsible, and, in addition, may subject me to criminal charges.

I, | Jeffrey Zankel | . hereby certify that | have read and understand all the
items contained in this form; that | supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my
knowledge, information and belief; that | will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring
after the submission of this form; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge,
information and belief. I understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this form as additional
inducement to enter into a contract with the submitting business entity.

CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE
WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON
MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

Lamb & Barnosky, LLP

Name of submitting business

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Jeffrey Zankel [JAZ@LAMBBARNOSKY.COM]

co-Managing Partner

Title

06/07/2022 02:48:00 PM

Date
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PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All questions on these guestionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuals who hold a ten percent
(10%) or greater ownership interest in the proposer. Answers typewritten or printed in ink. If you need more space to
answer any question, make as many photocopies of the appropriate page(s) as necessary and attach them to the
guestionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO SUBMIT A COMPLETE
QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE
AND ITWILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD

1. Principal Name: Richard K. Zuckerman

Date of birth: 02/23/1960

Home address: 3187 Ann Street

City: Baldwin State/Province/Territory. NY Zip/Postal Code: 11510
Country: us

Business Address: 534 Broadhollow Road, Suite 210

City: Melville State/ProvincefTerritory: NY Zip/Postal Code: 11747
Country US

Telephone: 631-694-2300

Other present address(es):
City: State/Province/Territory: Zip/Postal Code:
Country:

Telephone:

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

2. Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each {check all applicable)
President Treasurer
Chairman of Board Shareholder
Chief Exec. Officer Secretary
Chief Financial Officer Partner 03/01/2004
Vice President
(Other)
3 Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?
YES X | NO If Yes, provide details.
| 23.30%
4. Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any other type of

contribution made in whole or in part between you and the business submitting the questionnaire?

YES X NO If Yes, provide details.

| Personal guarantee on pension loans and office lease.

5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or notfor-profit organization
other than the one submitting the questionnaire?

YES X | NO If Yes, provide details.

| I have been an Officer in my wife's social work practice - L.I. Counseling and Social Work, P.C. | receive no
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| compensation of any type.

6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in Section 5 in the past
3 years while you were a principal owner or officer?

YES ] NO X | If Yes, provide details.

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by operation of law, or as a
result of any action taken by a government agency. Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". If you
need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7. In the past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit organizations listed in Section 5
in which you have been a principal owner or officer;
a. Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that agency?
YES :’ NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any contracts
cancelled for cause?
YES [ |NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action

taken.

c. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract, including, but not
limited to, failure to meet pre-qualification standards?
YES [ |NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action

taken.

d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it; and/or is any action
pending that could formally debar or otherwise affect such business's ability to bid or propose on
contract?

YES [ |NO I yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
l
8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a bankruptcy petition and/or

been the subject of involuntary bankruptcy proceedings during the past 7 years, and/or for any portion of the
last 7 year period, been in a state of bankruptcy as a result of bankruptcy proceedings initiated more than 7
years ago and/or is any such business now the subject of any pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever
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initiated?

YES [ |NO If *Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed response to
all questions check "Yes". If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attached it to the
guestionnaire.)

0.
a. Is there any felony charge pending against you?
YES NO X | If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
|
b. Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you?
YES NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
[
C. Is there any administrative charge pending against you?
YES NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
|
d. In the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or of any other crime,
an element of which relates to truthfuiness or the underlying facts of which related fo the conduct of
business? Y
YES [ | NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
|
e. In the past & years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
YES NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
|
f. In the past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or statutory charges?
YES NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
|
10. tn addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5 years, have you
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been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local

prosecuting or investigative agency and/or the subject of an investigation where such investigation was related

to activities performed at, for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated business listed

in response to Question 57

YES NO X | If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken. ]
|

11. In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization listed in response
to Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation and/or any other
type of investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state, and local regulatory
agencies while you were a principal owner or officer?

YES | NO X | f yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

12. In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in response to Question 5
had any sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect to any professional
license held?

YES NO X | If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.
l |

13. For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable federal,
state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer charges?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.
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[, [ Richard K. Zuckerman , hereby acknowledge that a materially false statement
willfully or fraudulently made in connection with this form may result in rendering the submitting business entity and/or
any affiliated entities non-responsible, and, in addition, may subject me to criminal charges.

l, rRichard K. Zuckerman , hereby certify that | have read and understand all the
items contained in this form, that | supplied full and complete answers to each item therein fo the best of my
knowledge, information and belief; that | will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring
after the submission of this form; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge,
information and belief. | understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this form as additional
inducement to enter into a contract with the submitting business entity.

CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE
WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON
MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

Lamb & Barnosky, LLP

Name of submitting business

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Richard K. Zuckerman [RKZ@LAMBBARNOSKY.COM]

Partner

Title

04/23/2022 11:40:10 AM

Date
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PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All questions on these questionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuals who hold a ten percent
(10%) or greater ownership interest in the proposer. Answers typewritten or printed in ink. If you need more space to
answer any question, make as many photocopies of the appropriate page(s) as necessary and attach them to the
guestionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO SUBMIT A COMPLETE
QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE

AND |IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD

1. Principal Name:  Sharon Berlin

Date of birth: 01/07/1866

Home address: 10 Winmere Place

City: Dix Hills State/Province/Territory: NY Zip/Postal Code: 11746
Country: Us

Business Address: 534 Broadhollow Road, Suite 210

City: Melville State/Province/Territory: NY Zip/Postal Code: 11747
Country us

Telephone: 6314145822

Other present address(es):
City: Melville State/Province/Territory:  NY Zip/Postal Code: 11757
Country: us

Telephone: 6316942300

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

2. Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)
President Treasurer
Chairman of Board Shareholder
Chief Exec. Officer Secretary
Chief Financial Officer Partner 03/01/2004
Vice President
(Other)
3. Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?
YES | X NO If Yes, provide details.
| 19.46%
4. Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any other type of

contribution made in whole or in part between you and the business submitting the questionnaire?

YES | X NO If Yes, provide details.

| Personal guarantor on pension loans, line of credit and office lease

5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or notfor-profit organization
other than the one submitting the questionnaire?

YES | NO X If Yes, provide details.
L
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6.

Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in Section 5 in the past
3 years while you were a principal owner or officer?

YES NO X | If Yes, provide details.

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by operation of law, or as a
result of any action taken by a government agency. Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". If you
need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7,

In the past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit organizations listed in Section 5
in which you have been a principal owner or officer:
a. Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that agency?
YES |:| NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any contracts
cancelled for cause?
YES [ |NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action

taken.

c. Been denied the award of a contract and/ar the opportunity to bid on a contract, including, but not
limited to, failure to meet pre-qualification standards?
YES [ |NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action

taken.

d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it; and/or is any action
pending that could formally debar or otherwise affect such business's ability to bid or propose on
contract?

YES [ ]NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a bankruptcy petition and/or
been the subject of involuntary bankruptcy proceedings during the past 7 years, and/or for any portion of the
last 7 year period, been in a state of bankruptcy as a result of bankruptcy proceedings initiated more than 7
years ago and/or is any such business now the subject of any pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever
initiated?
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YES | | NO If 'Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed response to
all questions check "Yes". If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attached it to the
guestionnaire.)

9.
a. Is there any felony charge pending against you?
YES NO X | fyes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
|
b. Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you?
YES NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
|
c. Is there any administrative charge pending against you?
YES NO I yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
|
d. In the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or of any other crime,
an element of which relates to truthfuiness or the underlying facts of which related to the conduct of
business? Y
YES [ | NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
|
e. In the past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
YES NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
|
f. In the past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or statutory charges?
YES NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
|
10. In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5 years, have you

been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local
prosecuting or investigative agency and/or the subject of an investigation where such investigation was related
to activities perfarmed at, for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated business listed
in response to Question 57
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11.

12.

13.

YES I NO I X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

E

—

In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization listed in response

to Question 5, been the subject of a criminai investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation and/or any other
type of investigation by any gevernment agency, including but not limited to federal, state, and local regulatory
agencies while you were a principal owner or officer?

YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

In the past b years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in response to Question 5
had any sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect to any professional
license held?

YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

1

For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable federal,
state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer charges?
YES NO X | If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

I

I
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I, | Sharon Berlin | . hereby acknowledge that a materially false statement
willfully or fraudulently made in connection with this form may result in rendering the submitting business entity and/or
any affiliated entities non-responsible, and, in addition, may subject me to criminal charges.

I, | Sharon Berlin | . hereby certify that | have read and understand all the
items contained in this form; that | supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my
knowledge, information and belief, that | will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring
after the submission of this form; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge,
information and belief. 1 understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this form as additional
inducement to enter into a contract with the submitting business entity.

CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE
WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON
MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

Lamb & Barnosky

Name of submitting business

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Sharon N Berlin [SNB@LAMBBARNOSKY.COM]

Partner

Title

06/06/2022 09:41:30 AM

Date
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COUNTY OF NASSAU
CONSULTANT'S, CONTRACTOR'S AND VENDOR'S DISCLOSURE FORM

1. Name of the Entity: Lamb & Barnosky, LLP

Address: 534 Broadhollow Rd., Ste. 210

City:  Melville State/Province/Territory: NY Zip/Postal Code: 11747

Country: us

2. Entity's Vendor ldentification Number: 41-2060301

3. Type of Business: _Parthership (specify)

4. List names and addresses of all principals; that is, all individuals serving on the Board of Directors or comparable
body, all partners and limited partners, all corporate officers, all parties of Joint Ventures, and all members and
officers of limited liability companies (attach additional sheets if necessary):

4 File(s) uploaded Consultants Vendor Disclosore Form question 4 10-22-21.pdf, Consultants Vendor Disclosore
Form question 4 5-6-21.docx, Consultants Vendor Disclosore Form question 4.pdf, Consultants Vendor Disclosure
Form question 4 4-26-22 docx

No principals have been attached to this form.

5. List names and addresses of all shareholders, members, or partners of the firm. If the shareholder is not an
individual, list the individual shareholders/partners/members. If a Publicly held Corporation, include a copy of the
10K in lieu of completing this section.

If none, explain.

5 File(s) uploaded Consultant's Contractor's and Vendor Disclousre Form - Question 5 10-22-21.pdf, Consultant's
Contractor's and Vendor Disclousre Form - Question 5 4-26-22.docx, Consultant's Contractor's and Vendor
Disclousre Form - Question 5 5-6-21.docx, Consultant's Contractor's and Vendor Disclousre Form - Question 5 5-6-
21.docx, Consultants Vendeor Disclosore Form question 5.pdf

No shareholders, members, or partners have been attached to this form.,

6. List all affiliated and related companies and their relationship to the firm entered on line 1. above (if none, enter
"None"). Attach a separate disclosure form for each affiliated or subsidiary company that may take part in the
performance of this contract. Such disclosure shall be updated to include affiliated or subsidiary companies not
previously disclosed that participate in the performance of the contract.

| None

7. List all fobbyists whose services were utilized at any stage in this matter (i.e., pre-bid, bid, post-bid, etc.). If none, enter
"None." The term "lobbyist" means any and every person or organization retained, employed or designated by any client
to influence - or promote a matter before - Nassau County, its agencies, boards, commissions, department heads,
legislators or committees, including but not limited to the Open Space and Parks Advisory Committee and Planning
Commission. Such matters include, but are not limited to, requests for proposals, development or improvement of real
property subject to County regulation, procurements. The term "lobbyist" does not include any officer, director, trustee,
employee, counsel or agent of the County of Nassau, or State of New York, when discharging his or her official duties.

Are there lobbyists involved in this matter?

YES [ |NO
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(a) Name, title, husiness address and telephone number of lobbyist(s):

(b) Describe lobbying activity of each lobbyist. See below for a complete description of lobbying activities.

{c) List whether and where the person/organization is registered as a lobbyist (e.g., Nassau County, New
York State):

8. VERIFICATION: This section must be signed by a principal of the consultant, contractor or Vendor authorized as a
signatory of the firm for the purpose of executing Contracts.

The undersigned affirms and so swears that he/she has read and understood the foregoing statements and they are, to
histher knowledge, true and accurate.

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Richard K. Zuckerman [RKZ@LAMBBARNOSKY.COM]

Dated: 04/26/2022 10:46:21 AM

Title: Partner
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The term lobbying shall mean any attempt to influence: any determination made by the Nassau County
Legislature, or any member thereof, with respect to the introduction, passage, defeat, or substance of any local
legislation or resolution; any determination by the County Executive to support, oppose, approve or disapprove any
local legislation or resolution, whether or not such legislation has been introduced in the County Legislature; any
determination by an elected County official or an officer or employee of the County with respect to the procurement of
goods, services or construction, including the preparation of contract specifications, including by not limited to the
preparation of requests for proposals, or solicitation, award or administration of a contract or with respect to the
solicitation, award or administration of a grant, loan, or agreement involving the disbursement of public monies; any
determination made by the County Executive, County Legislature, or by the County of Nassau, its agencies, boards,
commissions, department heads or committees, including but not limited to the Open Space and Parks Advisory
Committee, the Planning Commission, with respect to the zoning, use, development or improvement of real property
subject to County regulation, or any agencies, boards, commissions, department heads or commitiees with respect to
requests for proposals, bidding, procurement or contracting for services for the County; any determination made by an
elected county official or an officer or employee of the county with respect to the terms of the acquisition or disposition
by the county of any interest in real property, with respect to a license or permit for the use of real property of or by the
county, or with respect to a franchise, concession or revocable consent; the proposal, adoption, amendment or
rejection by an agency of any rule having the force and effect of law; the decision to hold, timing or outcome of any
rate making proceeding before an agency; the agenda or any determination of a board or commission; any
determination regarding the calendaring or scope of any legislature oversight hearing; the issuance, repeal,
modification or substance of a County Executive Order; or any determination made by an elected county official or an
officer or employee of the county to support or oppose any state or federal legislation, rule or regulation, including any
determination made to support or oppose that is contingent on any amendment of such legislation, rule or regulation,
whether or not such legislation has been formaily introduced and whether or not such rule or regulation has been
formaliy proposed.
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i BARNOSKY,LLP
);?:'.‘“.:C‘.ﬂﬁ?;‘!‘:.::&‘::m‘i:&’;ﬂj} A T T o R N E Y s AT i. Aw
534 BROADHOLLOW ROAD, SUITE 210
PO Box 9034
MEeLVILLE, NY 11747-9034
{631) 694.2300 » Fax: (631) 694.2309
SERVICE BY FAX, EMAIL OR OTHER FORMS OF
ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATION NOT ACCEPTED
April 26, 2022

Consuliant’s Contractor’s and Vendor Disclosure Form

Question No. 4

Lamb & Barnosky, LLP is a limited liability partnership.



1LAMB &
BARNOSKY,LLP

§l:;‘3'1§1%‘:m‘?2$‘:&;’.ﬁ&”! ATTORNEYS AT LAW

534 BROADHOLLOW ROAD, SUITE 210
PO Box 9034

MeLvILLE, NY 11747-9034

(631) 694.2300 « Fax: (631) 694.2309

SERVICE BY FAX, EMAIL OR OTHER FCRMS OF
ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATION NOT ACCEPTED

April 26, 2022
Consultant’s Contractor’s and Vendor Disclosure Form
Question No. 5

Barnosky, Eugene R.
5 Dalton Court
South Huntington, NY 11746

Berlin, Sharon N,
10 Winmere Place
Dix Hills, NY 11746

Cohen, Robert
29 Cherry Drive East
Plainview, NY 11803

Crocker, Lindsay T.
51 Sherman Avenue
West Islip, NY 11795

Feldman, Michelle S.
17 Catalpa Lane
Valley Stream, NY 11581

Godsberg, Steven
841 Ocean Avenue
West Islip, NY 11795-1413

Harvey, Mara N.
10 Leghorn Court
Huntington Station, NY 11746
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24 Manchester Lane
Stony Brook, NY 11790

Lamb, Paul
40 Mt. Grey Road
Setauket, NY 11733

Mathews, Alyson
1500 Washington Avenue
West Islip, NY 11795

Mehnert, Matthew J.
11 Stanley Court

Lake Ronkonkoma, NY 11779

Moffet, Diane J.
14 Fortune Lane
Jericho, NY 11753

Ross, Adam S.
244 Forest Drive
Jericho, NY 11753

Schnitzer, Lauren
21 Summerset Drive
Smithtown, NY 11787

Zankel, Jeffrey A.
9 Schooner Lane
Port Washington, NY 11050

Zogas, Peter N.
43 Plymouth Road
Rockville Centre, NY 11570

Zuckerman, Alyssa L.
5 Azalea Court
Farmingdale, NY 11735

Zuckerman, Richard K.
3187 Ann Street
Baldwin, NY 11510
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